From: Carrizal, Luis O. <Luis.Carrizal@chicagopolice.org>

Sent: Friday, June 6, 2025 9:27 AM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>

Cc: Allyson Clarkhenson <Allyson.ClarkHenson@chicagopolice.org>; Migdalia Bulnes
<Migdalia.Bulnes@chicagopolice.org>; Jacob Alderden <Jacob.Alderden@chicagopolice.org>; Michael
Belsky <Michael.Belsky@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: Board of Ethics notification for donated fitness equipment to the CPD from the CPMF

Greetings Executive Director Berlin,

Please be advised that on 22 May 25, the Chicago Police Department accepted fitness equipment from
the Chicago Police Memorial Foundation on behalf of the City. The equipment will be housed in the
Training Academy at 1300 W Jackson Blvd., and will be used for official purposes.

Please see the attached invoices detailing the donated items and reach out to me with any questions or
concerns.

Sergeant Luis Carrizal #1188

Chicago Police Department

Training and Support Group
Procurement and Facilities Management
Office: 312-746-8310 x239

Cell: 773-699-6032

Improvise, adapt, and overcome.



Printed: 05/11/25 11:15:59

INVOICE Abt Electronics

1200 N. Milwaukee Ave
Glenview IL 60025
847-967-8830
www.Abt.com

Written Date Invoice No. Type Store PO No./Cart ID Sales No. P/D Delivery Date

02/10/25 1:44 PM 0210501INDR = (SAL - Open) 01 OFCR WLNES EAP S0665 D 05/15/2025

XX0601

Chicago Police Memorial Found.
Chicago Police Memorial Foundation
1407 W Washington Blvd

Chicago Police Memorial Found.
Chicago Police Memorial Foundation
1300 W Jackson Blvd

Officer Wellness/Eap

Chicago, IL 60607

773-698-9515

312-639-4109

Chicago, IL 60607
m.biggane@cpdmemorial.org
773-698-9515

312-639-4109

Sales Associate - Jason Fried - JASON.FRIED@ABT.COM - 847-544-2667

QTY Brand Model Description Unit Price Total
1 LIFF SSHAA Gym Hip Abduction 4990.00 4990.00
1 5YRWARSTOR 5yr Abt Warranty for SSHAA 849.00 849.00
1 INGYM Gym Set Up 313.00 313.00
6 LIFF HDUUBP Gym Acc Utility Band Peg (Pr) 122.00 732.00
15 LIFF HSOP1000 Gym Hammer Olympic Plate 45Ib 206.00 3090.00
15 LIFF HSOP1000 Gym Hammer Olympic Plate 45Ib 206.00 3090.00
4 LIFF FWDWT Gym DIx Weight Tree 500.00 2000.00
1 S0665 Jason Fried 847-544-2667 0.00 0.00
1 FITNESS90PLUS Customer Aware Eta 90+ Days 0.00 0.00
1 NR Special Order Non-Returnable 0.00 0.00
g:“;gryc(r:‘gl:;r:;nftzme with black upholstery SUBTOTAL: $  15,064.00
School, church, etc. TAX: $ 0.00

Deli hone: 708-774-5167
elivery phone TOTAL SALES: $  15,064.00

ABT CHARGE: $ 15,064.00
All goods shall remain the property of Abt Electronics until paid for in full.

Cancellation of delivery, installation, or service on the day it is scheduled, whether due to a no-show or the premises not being
in ready state, may result in a service fee.

Please note-
You will be contacted on the morning of your delivery date (between 7-9am) with a 2-3 hour delivery window.

Track your delivery @ www.abt.com/track-my-delivery
Make Sure You're Prepared For Your Next Delivery abt.com/help/appliance-delivery-installation

NET 30 TERMS

Thanks For Shopping at Abt


https://www.abt.com/track-my-delivery
https://www.abt.com/help/appliance-delivery-installation
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